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6 DE: 1977

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Meeting with ODP in Interim CAMS Facilities
Requirements

REFERENCE: Memo dtd 17 Nov 77 to D/L fm D/ONP, suhi:
Facilities Support for Proiect CAMS

1. A meeting was held on 30 November 1977 with ren-
resentatives of the Office of Data Processing (2MP) to
discuss the facilities impact of preparing the GC47 comhuter
center to accept equipment to satisfy the interim CAMS re-
quirement, Attendees were:

2. In June 1978, the IBM 15B8«1 will be moved from CGCD3
to GC47. In July 1978, the IRM 65-1 will be removed from
GC47., Only after the A5-1 is removed can the new CAMS eauip-
ment be installed., At this time ODP does not know whether
the CAMS equipment will be AMDAHL or I™M, Both utilize 400 1z
power but only the AMDAHL is watar cooled., The 400 Hz com-
puter equipment will he prime and the IPM 158-1 will he the
backup processor.

3. Earlier ODP planning documents identified March 1978
as the date which interim CAMS must be in 6GC47., ODP now has
a June-July 1978 target date., Work is currently in procrass
by the Headguarters Ingineering Branch to upgrade two air
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handlers and to add one additional air handler in GC47. Once
it is known what type of computer equinpment is baing installed,
chilled water and power will be firmed up.

STATINTL
Chief, ectrica ion, FHET LD/OL
Distribution:
Orig, - OL/RECD/HER 0Official
Y - OL/RECD
1 - OL/RECD/HEB Chrono
or./RECD/HEB || 11277543 (6 Dec 77) STATINTL

Approved For Release 2000/08/10 : ClA-RDP86-01019R000200030013-7



